APPENDIX

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Oklahoma X-Ray, Inc. Docket: 30-13724
License: 35-17961-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on March 30, 1982, and in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), 47 FR 9987
(March 9, 1982), the following viclations were identified:

1. 10 CFR 20.403(b)(4) states, in part, that each licensee shall within 24
hours notify by telephone and telegraph, mailgrem, or facsimile, the
Director of the appropriate NRC Regional Office of any incident involving
licensed material possessed by him and which may have caused or threatens
to cause, damage to property in excess of $2,000.

Contrary to this requirement, the NRC Regional Office was not notified
within 24 hours of an incident that occurred on February 28, 1982, that
caused property damage in excess of $2,000.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV).

10 CFR 20.102{(a) requires that each licensee shall require each
individual, prior to first entry into the licensee's restricted area under
such circumstances that the individual is likely to receive, in any period
of one calendar quarter, an occupational dose in excess of 25 percent of
the standards specified in 20.101(a), to disclose in a written, signed
statement, either (1) that the individual had no prior occupational dose
during the current calendar quarter, or (2) the nature and amount of any
specifically identified current calendar quarter from sources that
specifically possessed or controlled by other persons.

Contrary to this requirement, a signed statement, attesting to prior
occupational dose, was not obtained from a worker hired in January 1980
and prior to his first entrance into a restricted area.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).
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10 CFR 71.5(a) requires, in part, that no licensee shall transport any
licensed material outside of the confines of his plant or other place of
use, or deliver any licensed material to a carrier for transport, unless
the licensee complies with applicable requirements of the requlations
appropriate to the mode of transport, of the Department of Transportation
in 49 CFR Parts 170-189.

(a) 49 CFR 173.393(a)(1) requires, in part, that before that first
shipment in a package approved by the U. S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission for use by another person, each shipper shall register in
writing with the U. S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Division of
Materials Licensing, his name and address, the name of the person to
whom the U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission approval was issued, and
the approval number assigned to the package.

Centrary to this requirement, the licensee did not register prior to
using Technical Operations Model 750 source changer during the period
of January 10, 1980, tc February 18, 1982.

(b) 49 CFR 173.398(a), Note 1, requires, in part, that the shipper of
special form radioactive material shall maintain on file for at least
one year after the last shipment, a complete certification and
supporting analysis demonstration that the special form material
meets the requirement of paragraph (a) of that section.

Contrary to this requirement, no such records were maintained for
transports of special form radiography sources during the period
January 1980, to February 1982.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).

10 CFR 20.408(b) states, in part, that when an individual terminates
employment with a licensee described in paragraph (a), the licensee shall
furnish to the U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission a report of the in-
dividual's exposures to radiation and radioactive material, incurred
during the period of employment.

Contrary to this requirement, no such report was furnished to the U. S.
Nuclear Requlatory Commission for an employee terminated in April 1980.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).
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Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Oklahoma X-Ray, Inc., is hereby
required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of this

Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including:

(1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved;

(2) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and
(3) the date when full compliance will be achieved.

Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.
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Dated _July 26, 1982 o LA 4 % 3y A A
< Glen D. Brown, Chief”

Technical Program Branch




